

O. To Federal agencies that provide financial management services for DHS Components under a cross-servicing agreement for purposes such as budgeting, purchasing, procurement, reimbursement, reporting, and collection functions.

P. To the Government Accountability Office, DOJ, or Offices of the United States Attorney, copies of the Debt Collection Officer's file regarding the debt and actions taken to attempt to collect monies owed.

Q. To the news media and the public, with the approval of the Chief Privacy Officer in consultation with counsel, when there exists a legitimate public interest in the disclosure of the information, when disclosure is necessary to preserve confidence in the integrity of DHS, or when disclosure is necessary to demonstrate the accountability of DHS's officers, employees, or individuals covered by the system, except to the extent the Chief Privacy Officer determines that release of the specific information in the context of a particular case would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy.

#### **POLICIES AND PRACTICES FOR STORAGE OF RECORDS:**

DHS stores records in this system electronically or on paper in secure facilities in a locked drawer behind a locked door. The records may be stored on magnetic disc, tape, and digital media.

#### **POLICIES AND PRACTICES FOR RETRIEVAL OF RECORDS:**

Records may be retrieved by an individual's name, tax identification number/Social Security number, employee identification number, or other personal identifier.

#### **POLICIES AND PRACTICES FOR RETENTION AND DISPOSAL OF RECORDS:**

DHS destroys records six years after final payment or cancellation, or longer if required for a business use, in accordance with National Archives and Records Administration (NARA) General Records Schedule 1.1, Financial Management and Reporting Records, item 010, and DAA-GRS-2013-0003-0001.

#### **ADMINISTRATIVE, TECHNICAL, AND PHYSICAL SAFEGUARDS:**

DHS safeguards records in this system according to applicable rules and policies, including all applicable DHS automated systems security and access policies. DHS has imposed strict controls to minimize the risk of compromising the information that is being stored. Access to the computer

system containing the records in this system is limited to those individuals who have a need to know the information for the performance of their official duties and who have appropriate clearances or permissions.

#### **RECORD ACCESS PROCEDURES:**

Individuals seeking access to and notification of any record contained in this system of records, or seeking to contest its content, may submit a request in writing to the Chief Privacy Officer and Headquarters or Component's Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Officer, whose contact information can be found at <http://www.dhs.gov/foia> under "Contact Information." If an individual believes more than one Component maintains Privacy Act records concerning him or her, the individual may submit the request to the Chief Privacy Officer and Chief Freedom of Information Act Officer, Department of Homeland Security, Washington, DC 20528-0655. Even if neither the Privacy Act nor the Judicial Redress Act provide a right of access, certain records about you may be available under the Freedom of Information Act.

When an individual is seeking records about himself or herself from this system of records or any other Departmental system of records, the individual's request must conform with the Privacy Act regulations set forth in 6 CFR part 5. The individual must first verify his or her identity, meaning that the individual must provide his or her full name, current address, and date and place of birth. The individual must sign the request, and the individual's signature must either be notarized or submitted under 28 U.S.C. 1746, a law that permits statements to be made under penalty of perjury as a substitute for notarization. While no specific form is required, an individual may obtain forms for this purpose from the Chief Privacy Officer and Chief Freedom of Information Act Officer, <http://www.dhs.gov/foia> or 1-866-431-0486. In addition, the individual should:

- Explain why he or she believes the Department must have information on him or her;
- Identify which Component(s) of the Department the individual believes may have the information about him or her;
- Specify when the individual believes the records would have been created; and
- Provide any other information that will help the FOIA staff determine which DHS Component agency may have responsive records.

If an individual's request is seeking records pertaining to another living

individual, the person seeking the records must include a statement from the subject individual certifying his or her agreement for the requestor to access his or her records.

Without the above information, the Component(s) may not be able to conduct an effective search, and the individual's request may be denied due to lack of specificity or lack of compliance with applicable regulations.

#### **CONTESTING RECORD PROCEDURES:**

For records covered by the Privacy Act or covered JRA records, see "Record Access Procedures" above.

#### **NOTIFICATION PROCEDURES:**

See "Record Access Procedures."

#### **EXEMPTIONS PROMULGATED FOR THE SYSTEM:**

None.

#### **HISTORY:**

80 FR 58289 (September 28, 2015); 73 FR 61885 (October 17, 2008).

**Philip S. Kaplan,**

*Chief Privacy Officer, Department of Homeland Security.*

[FR Doc. 2018-27390 Filed 12-18-18; 8:45 am]

**BILLING CODE 9110-9B-P**

## **INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION**

[Investigation No. 337-TA-1084]

### **Certain Insulated Beverage Containers, Components, Labels, and Packaging Material Thereof; Notice of Issuance of a Limited Exclusion Order Against Two Respondents Found in Default; Termination of Investigation**

**AGENCY:** U.S. International Trade Commission.

**ACTION:** Notice.

**SUMMARY:** Notice is hereby given that the U.S. International Trade Commission has issued a limited exclusion order ("LEO") against certain insulated beverage containers, components thereof, labels, and packaging material thereof, that are manufactured or imported by defaulted respondents. The investigation is terminated.

**FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:** Robert Needham, Esq., Office of the General Counsel, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW, Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 708-5468. Copies of non-confidential documents filed in connection with this investigation are or will be available for inspection during official business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the

Office of the Secretary, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW, Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 205–2000. General information concerning the Commission may also be obtained by accessing its internet server at <https://www.usitc.gov>. The public record for this investigation may be viewed on the Commission's electronic docket (EDIS) at <https://edis.usitc.gov>. Hearing-impaired persons are advised that information on this matter can be obtained by contacting the Commission's TDD terminal on (202) 205–1810.

**SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:** The Commission instituted this investigation on November 24, 2017, based on a complaint and supplement, filed on behalf of Yeti Coolers, LLC of Austin, Texas ("Yeti"). 82 FR 55860–61 (Nov. 24, 2017). The amended complaint, as supplemented, alleges violations of section 337 based upon the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, and the sale within the United States after importation of certain insulated beverage containers, components, labels, and packaging materials thereof by reason of infringement of U.S. Trademark Registration Nos. 5,233,441 and 4,883,074; U.S. Copyright Registration Nos. VA 1–974–722, VA 1–974–732, VA 1–974–735; and U.S. Design Patent Nos. D752,397, D780,533, D781,146, and D784,775. The complaint further alleges that an industry in the United States exists as required by section 337. The notice of investigation named thirteen respondents, including Huizhou Dashu Trading Co., Ltd. of Huizhou City, China ("Huizhou Dashu") and Huagong Trading Co., Ltd. of Wangshizhuang, China ("Huagong"). The Office of Unfair Import Investigations ("OUII") was also named as a party.

The Commission terminated eleven of those respondents based on settlement agreements and partial withdrawals of the complaint. *See* Order No. 11 (Mar. 8, 2018), *not reviewed* Notice (Mar. 26, 2018); Order Nos. 19, 20, and 21 (Apr. 17, 2018), *not reviewed* Notice (May 11, 2018); Order No. 27 (Jun. 8, 2018), *not reviewed* Notice (Jun. 29, 2018); Order No. 29 (Sept. 27, 2018), *not reviewed* Notice (Oct. 22, 2018).

The Commission found the remaining two respondents, Huizhou Dashu and Huagong, in default for failing to respond to the complaint and notice of investigation. Order No. 29 (Sept. 27, 2018), *not reviewed* Notice (Oct. 22, 2018). The Commission also sought briefing on remedy, the public interest, and bonding, and received main and reply submissions from Yeti and OUII.

In response, both Yeti and OUII requested that the Commission issue an LEO against Huizhou Dashu and Huagong. The Commission received no responses from the public.

The Commission has determined that the appropriate form of relief in this investigation is an LEO prohibiting the unlicensed entry of insulated beverage containers, components thereof, labels, and packaging material thereof that infringe one or more of U.S. Trademark Registration Nos. 5,233,441 and 4,883,074; U.S. Copyright Registration Nos. VA 1–974–722, VA 1–974–732, VA 1–974–735; and U.S. Design Patent Nos. D752,397 and D780,533, and that are manufactured abroad by or on behalf of, or imported by or on behalf of, Huizhou Dashu and Huagong. The Commission has further determined that the LEO should also prohibit the unlicensed entry of insulated beverage containers, components thereof, labels, and packaging material thereof that infringe one or more of U.S. Design Patent Nos. D781,146 and D784,775, and that are manufactured abroad by or on behalf of, or imported by or on behalf of, Huagong. The Commission has additionally determined that the public interest factors enumerated in Section 337(g)(1) (19 U.S.C. 1337(g)(1)) do not preclude issuance of the LEO. The Commission has determined that the bond for importation during the period of Presidential review shall be in the amount of one hundred (100) percent of the entered value of the imported subject articles of Respondent. The Commission's order was delivered to the President and the United States Trade Representative on the day of its issuance.

The authority for the Commission's determination is contained in section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), and in Part 210 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 CFR part 210).

By order of the Commission.

Issued: December 13, 2018.

**Lisa Barton,**

*Secretary to the Commission.*

[FR Doc. 2018–27413 Filed 12–18–18; 8:45 am]

**BILLING CODE 7020–02–P**

## INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 337–TA–1101]

### Certain Fuel Pump Assemblies Having Vapor Separators and Components Thereof; Notice of Issuance of a Limited Exclusion Order Against a Respondent Found in Default; Termination of Investigation

**AGENCY:** U.S. International Trade Commission.

**ACTION:** Notice.

**SUMMARY:** Notice is hereby given that the U.S. International Trade Commission has issued a limited exclusion order against certain fuel-pump assemblies with vapor separators and components thereof of respondent Wenzhou Jushang (JS) Performance Parts Co. Ltd. of Wenzhou, China ("JSP," or "Respondent"). The investigation is terminated.

#### FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Robert Needham, Esq., Office of the General Counsel, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW, Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 708–5468. Copies of non-confidential documents filed in connection with this investigation are or will be available for inspection during official business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW, Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 205–2000. General information concerning the Commission may also be obtained by accessing its internet server at <https://www.usitc.gov>. The public record for this investigation may be viewed on the Commission's electronic docket (EDIS) at <https://edis.usitc.gov>. Hearing-impaired persons are advised that information on this matter can be obtained by contacting the Commission's TDD terminal on (202) 205–1810.

**SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:** The Commission instituted this investigation under section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337 ("section 337"), on March 2, 2018, based on a complaint filed by Carter Fuel Systems, LLC of Logansport, IN ("Complainant"). 83 FR 9027 (Mar. 2, 2018). The complaint alleges a violation of section 337 by reason of infringement of certain claims of U.S. Patent No. 6,257,208 ("the '208 patent"). The notice of investigation named JSP as a sole respondent. *Id.* The Office of Unfair Import Investigations is not a party in this investigation.

On August 20, 2018, the Commission determined not to review an initial